5" Floor
OLYM pIC 29-35 West Ham Lane
pARK Stratford

London
E15 4PH

30" January 2012

Ref: FOI 12-01

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information, received on 4™ January 2012. You asked us
the following questions:

Please provide information concerning the role of the ODA in this procurement
together with the additional safeguards introduced to ensure that ODA could not
exert undue influence in the selection of Mace, a member of the ODA's Delivery
Partner.

The ODA’s only contributions were to make available the scope of services of their
Delivery Partner, CLM, for OPLC to modify for its own use, and then subsequently to
facilitate the use by OPLC of ODA’s e-tendering portal and AWARD evaluation system.

The ODA had no role in the establishment of OPLC’s procurement strategy for the
Transformation Project Management Partner and played no part in the procurement
process. Procurement, evaluation, interviews and recommendation were carried out
exclusively by members of OPLC’s Transformation Team.

You are not permitted to re-use the information for publishing or issuing copies to the
public, you will require the permission of the copyright owner.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
Olympic Park Legacy Company

29-35 West Ham Lane

London

E15 4PH

Please note, complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to
the Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two
months of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the
Information Commissioner’s Office:

Registered in England No.6900359
Registered office: Olympic Park Legacy Company Limited, 5th floor, 29-35 West Ham Lane, Stratford, London, E15 4PH



Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

[
FOI Co-ordinator

Olympic Park Legacy Company





